
 

ADDENDUM #1 

DATE: November 16, 2020 

SUBJECT:    Aquia and Little Falls Run WWTF Concrete Repairs 
IFB No.:   21-024-9408SB 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Note:  All Proposers shall acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 
at the bottom of this Addendum.  

 
I. Questions from potential Bidders 

 
1. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

A: No. 
 

2. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in 
bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
A: There are no additional details. 
 

3. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com/free? 
A: No. 
 

4. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
A: The solicitation was posted on eva.virginia.gov. 

 
5. What are the work hours for the site? 

A: The works hours for both sites will be 7 am to 5pm. Additional hours may be 
authorized at the discretion of the Owner’s representative. 

 
6. Is water available at the site? 

A: Yes, potable water is available at the yard hydrants. Provisions to get the water 
from the yard hydrants to the project will be the Contractor’s responsibility. 
 

7. How much space is available for a temporary lay down area? 
A: At Little Falls Run Wastewater Treatment Facility (LFRWWTF), there is 
about ½ acre of grassy area in the southwest corner of the plant that can be 



 

utilized if not too wet. An additional paved area at LFRWWTF will be considered 
for a lay down area at the discretion of the Owner’s representative if the grass 
area is too wet. 
 
At Aquia Wastewater Treatment Facility (AWWTF), there is an approximate 
4,000 square foot area the contractor may utilize for lay down area shown on the 
attached drawing labeled “Aquia Lay Down Area.” The lay down area is 
highlighted in red on the attached drawing (Attachment B). 
 
Any damage to the lay down areas caused by the Contractor shall be restored by 
the Contractor to pre-existing conditions per the contract documents at the 
Contractor’s expense. 
 

8. When is the last day to submit questions? 
A: In accordance with Section A of the IFB Article 1.09(A), questions must be 
received 13 days prior to bid opening. This means the deadline for questions is 
November 18, 2020.  
 

9. How much downtime is needed to switch trains at LFR?  
A: 14 days of downtime will be needed to switch trains at LFRWWTF and shall 
be factored into the Contractor’s schedule. Concrete shall be fully cured and 
certified by the Owner’s representative prior to switching trains. 
 

10. Is there a proposed sequence to complete the work? 
A: Sequencing to complete the concrete repairs at both plants should be 
determined by the Contractor. Schedule should be submitted per the General 
Conditions, Section D, Article 4.11, for review.  
 

11. Will the sign-in sheet be posted? 
A: Please see Attachment A. 

 
II. Site Visit Attendees 

 
See Attachment A. 

 
 



 

Addendum #1 acknowledgment:          
Signature 
 

             
             Contractor Name  
   
     __________________________________________ 
             Date 
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